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July 27, 2020 
 
 
VIA EMAIL  
 
Alaska AMCO 
Glen Klinkhart, Director 
AMCO Enforcement Team 
550 W. 7th Ave, Ste 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501  
 

Re: License 822 (Klondike Pizzeria, LLC) and License 4915 (Taco Dan’s, LLC) 
 NOV’s dated July 21 and July 10, 2020 
  

 
Dear Director Klinkhart and AMCO Enforcement Team, 
 
 I represent the above licensees. I am in receipt of Investigator Hamilton’s multiple NOV’s 

issued July 10, 2020 to our establishments in Seward, Alaska. On behalf of my clients, I submit 

the following responses: 

 

1. AMCO Case Number 20-175 and 20-717 

 

 These violations were issued for lack of signage. The NOV numbered 20-175 is for lack 

of signage at Klondike’s Pizzeria (133 4th Ave.) Although 20-717 is titled as a NOV for 

lack of signage at Gulf of Alaska Food Court (1401 4th Ave), the citation itself states “The 

establishment was missing the $1500 civil penalty sign at the entrance/exit to Klondike 

Pizza”.  
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Regardless of whether the NOVs were duplicitous or a mistake was made in drafting the 

language of 20-717, the signs have been posted and will remain posted.  The signage 

continues to be confusing to new staff who believe that the signage signals to customers 

that minors are not allowed on the premises. Staff have been educated by the owners that 

the signs must remain posted and do not mean that minors are prohibited. 

 

As seasonal businesses, re-education is generally required each year. We will continue to 

teach returning and new staff regarding signage. Managers and Owners will check each 

premises at the beginning of each season for required signage. 

 

2. AMCO Case Number 19-1562 

This NOV was originally issued on October 14, 2019 and regards a request for an updated 

premises diagram for License 4915 that more accurately depicts the premises. 

 

The owners thought that they had forwarded this NOV and the other NOV issued the same 

day (AMCO Case Number 1461) to undersigned counsel for a response. We had very 

recently been retained by the licensees for several matters (the main matter not being 

NOVs), and documents were being exchanged in a flurry between the parties. The NOV’s 

did not make it to counsel, while the licensees assumed that counsel had received them and 

responded to AMCO on their behalf in a timely manner.  
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Because counsel did not see the NOV regarding the premises diagram until the July 2020 

set of NOV’s were issued, the diagram was not updated. We will have an updated diagram 

to AMCO on or before July 31, 2020. 

 

3. AMCO Case Number 19-1562 

This NOV was issued for an employee not having a current TAPS card upon inspection. 

Again, the response was not made because the licensees mistakenly believed counsel had 

responded on their behalf.  

 

The employee in question has not returned for the 2020 season. All employees have been 

reminded that they must have and maintain a current TAPS card for the licensed 

establishment to be compliant. 

 

4. Unnumbered NOV for not responding to October, 2019 NOV’s. 

An additional NOV is in the packet that references the two 2019 case numbers above. This 

NOV was issued for failing to respond to the two October 2019 NOV’s. Again, the lack of 

response was due to a miscommunication and mistaken assumption and was not deliberate. 

Counsel and licensees are in full communication and any future NOV’s will be promptly 

addressed by counsel. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to these NOV’s. Please be assured that these 

licensed premises will remain in full compliance with all statutes and regulations related to 

their licenses. Feel free to contact me if you have further questions. 
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      Respectfully, 

 
THE LAW OFFICE OF BRADLY A. CARLSON, L.L.C. 
ATTORNEYS FOR LICENSEES 

 

      
Cynthia A. Franklin 

 
 


	375-Eureka Lodge, NOV AM20-1062
	4915-Gulf of Alaska Food Court, NOV AM19-1464 & 19-1562

